From:

To:
Subject: Gambling Commission Remote Gambling Data
Date: 30 April 2021 09:06:29

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Morning [Jij

| believe the next set of data from yourselves is due on the last Thursday in May, |
just wanted to check if this was correct and to remind you to please send the data

via MovelT to _@ons.gov.uk.

Any queries please let me know.

Kind Regards,

| Data Acquisitions and
Operations | Office for National Statistics | Swyddfa Ystadegau
Gwladol

I | B - o |

www.ons.gov.uk| @ONS



From:

To:

Subject: RE: Gambling Commission evidence conference keynote opportunity
Date: 15 December 2022 13:04:00

Afternoon -

Many thanks

From: NN NN o <0+ o> On Behalsof NN

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 12:53 PM

To:- <-@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>;_

<-@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>

cc: I S - it cs £0v uk>

Subject: RE: Gambling Commission evidence conference keynote opportunity

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Morning-

Many thanks for that; Mon 9 Jan works for [JJfj — 'l send a calendar invite over
shortly.

Kind regards,

| Private Office
Office for National Statistics | Swyddfa Ystadegau Gwladol
| Segensworth Road, Titchfield, PO15 SRR

@ons.gov.uk | www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk | @ONS

This is how vou say my hame

From: [ Il @22mblingcommission.gov.uk>

Sent' 15 December 2022 07:22

To: | <-@;zambl|ngcomm|55|on gov.uk>; || G
_ ons.gov.uk>
__@Statistics.gov.ub

Subject: RE: Gambling Commission evidence conference keynote opportunity

You don't often get email from- @gamblingcommission.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open



attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning

I am happy to assist. Below are 2 options for the first full week back in the New Year.

2.00-3.00 on the 9" January
Any time between 2.00-4.00 on the 11t January

If neither option are suitable please let me know your options and | will check- diary.

Regards

From:_ <-@eamblinecommission.eov.ulo

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 5:25 PM

e

<-@Qamblinecomm|55|on.eov.uk>
Subject: RE: Gambling Commission evidence conference keynote opportunity

That’s great news thanks-

Best thing is for me to bring in- who can help best with this for me [preferably early the
second week back [ if we can].

Thanks

erom: S N - <. i On Beha of IR

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 6:29 PM

To: _ -@Qamblmecommssmn gov.uk>

Subject. RE: Gambling Commission evidence conference keynote opportunity

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Good evening - and apologies for the tardy response to your email below.

would be really keen to oblige, so shall we get a date in the diary early in
the new year for you and [ to discuss further? Perhaps you could send over
some options that suit your end and we’ll go from there?

Kindest regards,



| Private Office
Office for National Statistics | Swyddfa Ystadegau Gwladol
| Segensworth Road, Titchfield, PO15 SRR

@ons.gov.uk | www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk | @ONS

This is how vou say my name

From: [ Il @22mblingcommission.gov.uk>

Sent: 28 November 2022 17:39

Subject: Gambling Commission evidence conference keynote opportunity

You don't often get email from- @gamblingcommission.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

I | Hone vou don’t mind me taking a punt on your ONS

address!

My reason for contacting is that 9 March next year the GC is going to hold a conference around
evidence, here in Birmingham at the ICC. The key theme of the conference is that given all the
data and research and experience that exists within the gambling sector ecosystem we should

know more than we do about who is potentially being harmed, by what, when and what works
to help them effectively. So how do we fix that.

It will be introduced by our CEO and Chair and we are inviting industry CEOs and their data leads
but also a range of academics and bodies that engage or manage data in the gambling space.

| listened and enjoyed your talk at the recent Data Connect session, and given your history with
gambling and your current role thought you'd be great as a keynote speaker to start the day.

I’'m hoping it might interest you and I’d be really happy to jump on a call and discuss more if you
are

Thanks



From:

To: @ons.gov.uk
Subject: r.e. Telephone survey data

Date: 26 November 2021 13:15:00

i
Thanks for calling regarding the latest quarterly telephone statistics.

We don’t publish the raw data for the telephone survey, which means we also don’t publish an
accompanying data dictionary, however you’d be able to view all of the questions we ask in the

survey on our website, here: Statistics on participation and problem gambling for the vear to
September 2021 - Gambling Commission. (See tab 7 of the downloadable Excel file).

Hope that helps

Regards,
Communications team



From:

To:
Subject: RE: Eligibility for the data visualisation programme
Date: 06 July 2022 17:13:00

Thanks for confirming, we’ll submit our applications tomorrow.

rror: N - -1 <o+ o>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 1:15 PM
To:_ <-@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Eligibility for the data visualisation programme

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Good afternoon -

Yes, as part of the wider public sector, you are eligible to apply. Applications are
open up until midnight on Thursday.

Best regards,

muction to the Data Science

Accelerator

From: | 4 @22mblingcommission.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 July 2022 12:08

To
Subject: Eligibility for the data visualisation programme

You don't often get email from

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello

We are preparing to submit two applications for the data visualisation accelerator programme by
tomorrow, however | have just noticed on the form that it says the scheme is open to central
and local government. The Gambling Commission is an executive non departmental public body
sponsored by the Department for Culture, Media and Sport. Can | confirm we are still eligible to

apply?

Thanks



From:
To:
Subject: RE: Action plan and reporting template
Date: 28 September 2021 13:43:00
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image003.png

image004.png

image005.png

image006.png

image007.png
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image013.png

image014.png

image015.png

Fab, I'll send a teams invite

From:_ <_@ons.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 1:42 PM

To:_ <-@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Action plan and reporting template

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links
i

Yes | can do 3:30-4pm.

Thanks,

@@ Office for National Statistics | Swyddfa Ystadegau Gwladol
I @ons.gov.uk |

DICIOOIC)

From:_ <-@szamblingcommission.gov.ub

Sent: 28 September 2021 13:35

To:_ -@ons.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Action plan and reporting template

I

Would you be available between 3-4pm tomorrow?




Thanks

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 12:08 PM

To:_ <-@gamblingcommission.gov.ub

Subject: RE: Action plan and reporting template

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links
i

Yes I'd be happy to have a chat with you on the QA of your publication. We have some
guidance on QA for statistics which is included in our GSS guidance on Quality statistics
in government. Another option would be our consultancy service where we could do a
review of the QA processes and develop some recommendations for improvement (we
did something similar for MHCLG rough sleeping statistics). We've also got lots of other
departments who we can draw on for advice on QA as part of our GSS quality

champions network (the Gambling Commission representative we currently have on the
network is )-

Let me know when a good time to chat would be.

Thanks,

(
@@ Office for National Statistics | Swyddfa Ystadegau Gwladol
I @ons.gov.uk |

=) () () @) (R
BICIOIOIC)

From:_ <-@gamblingcommission.gov.ub

Sent: 28 September 2021 10:29

To:_ -@ons.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Action plan and reporting template
Hil
Thanks for sending this through. It looks like a useful document.

I've recently taken over from_ at the Gambling Commission and I’'m just getting to grips
with all of the guidance surrounding official statistics. | contacted- yesterday to ask if it would



be possible for a chat as | have some concerns around the quality assurance processes for one of our
publications - but having seen your job title | wonder if it might be possible to arrange a call with you?

I did also contact the gsshelp email address about whether or not there is a framework for assessing
the quality of our statistics, but haven’t had a response as yet.

Thanks

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 10:00 AM

_ -@gambllngcommlsmon gov.uk>

Subject RE: Action plan and reportlng template

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links
il

Please see attached for the action plan and reporting template.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

@@ Office for National Statlstlcs Swyddfa Ystadegau Gwladol

@ i@] 9 @ {@]

From:_ <-@,<zamblingcommission.gov.ub

Sent: 14 September 2021 12:55

To:- <_@Statistics.gov.uk>

Subject: Action plan and reporting template

Hello

In the GSS quality strategy there is reference to an action plan and reporting template. Are you able to
send me a copy of this please?

Kind Regards



From:
To:
Subject: RE: Quality Assurance - official stats
Date: 30 September 2021 15:56:49
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png

image005.png

image007.png

image009.png

image011.png

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

i
| said | would send you a link to the Quality Assurance of Administrative Data (QAAD

toolkit). This provides a useful framework for thinking about the quality of administrative
data but is also applicable to other data sources.

Looking at the Code of Practice for Statistics, | think you should look at pillar Q3:
Assured quality which says the following:

» Q3.1 Statistics should be produced to a level of quality that meets users’ needs.
The strengths and limitations of the statistics and data should be considered in
relation to different uses, and clearly explained alongside the statistics.

« Q3.2 Quality assurance arrangements should be proportionate to the nature of the
quality issues and the importance of the statistics in serving the public good.
Statistics producers should be transparent about the quality assurance approach
taken throughout the preparation of the statistics. The risk and impact of quality
issues on statistics and data should be minimised to an acceptable level for the
intended uses.

So | think not doing the QA for the industry statistics would probably mean that the
statistics don’t get produced to a standard that meets users’ needs. This should
hopefully give you some reassurance for your discussions with your senior leadership.

Let me know if you need any further advice.

@@ Office for National Statistics | Swyddfa Ystadegau Gwladol
I @ons.gov.uk |




From:
To:
Subject: RE: Gambling Commission Biannual Data - November
Date: 30 November 2021 13:40:12

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links
Afternoon [
Unfortunately we have to reset passwords on this side.

| have now reset your password and you should receive an email in the next 24
hours in your inbox.

In future | will make a note that you will probably need a password reset and with
the reminder email add that we can reset your password if required.

Kind Regards,

| Office for National Statistics | Swyddfa Ystadegau

Gwladol
ons.gov.uk |

www.ons.gov.uk| @ONS

From: _@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>

Sent: 30 November 2021 13:28

To: I © 0" £0".Uk>

Subject: RE: Gambling Commission Biannual Data - November

Afternoon ||| R

Could you please forward details on how to reset my password?

Kind regards




trom: I o1 <0 >

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 11:48 AM

To: | 222 b/ingcommission.gov. uk>

Cc: Gambling Commission '@Qamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Gambling Commission Biannual Data - November

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and link:

Good Morning [l

Our Data Ingest team have made me aware that they have not yet received any
Gambling Commission Remote Gambling data From MovelT.

If you have any issues or if you require a password reset to your account please
let me know.

Kind Regards,

- | Office for National Statistics | Swyddfa Ystadegau

Gwladol

ons.gov.uk |
www.ons.gov.uk| @ONS

From: I

Sent: 25 October 2021 10:43
To:_@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>

Cc: amblingcommission.gov.uk
Subject: Gambling Commission Biannual Data - November

Good morning ([l

| hope you are well.

| am contacting yourself just to check that the second set of Gambling
Commission Remote Gambling data is still due to arrive on the last Thursday of
November.

As a reminder please send the data via MovelT to _@ons.gov.uk.

If there are any delays or any queries please let me know.

Kind Regards,



From:

To:
Subject: RE: Gambling Commission - Telephone Survey
Date: 02 December 2021 16:57:26

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Wonderful, thank you!

From:_@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>

Sent: 02 December 2021 15:22

To: I @ o <ov..)>

Subject: RE: Gambling Commission - Telephone Survey

Hi [l

We are aiming to put the data on the UKDA website by end of March 2022.
Let me know if you have any other questions.

Thanks,

erom: [ - -

Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 9:48 AM

To: I ¢ rcornimision, gov. k>

Subject: RE: Gambling Commission - Telephone Survey

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Hi
Many thanks for your email that’s all very helpful! Do you know when next year

you plan to publish a raw data set/data dictionary?

Best wishes,

From: [ - i< orcssion, o >

Sent: 01 December 2021 10:11

To: I - <>

Subject: Gambling Commission - Telephone Survey

Hi




| picked up your query about the Telephone Survey that we operate.

Here is a link to the latest version that we published Statistics on participation and problem
gambling for the vear to September 2021 - Gambling Commission

We haven’t as yet released the raw dataset/data dictionary etc. but this is something we are
looking at starting to do next year.

If you still have any questions, | should be around for the majority of tomorrow if you wanted to
organise a quick call?

Thanks,

|

I
I
Gambling Commission

Victoria Square House

Victoria Square

Birmingham B2 4BP

wWww.gamblingcommission.gov.uk

[Working days Monday-Thursday]

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please return it to the
address it came from indicating that you are not the intended recipient and delete it from your
system. Do not copy, distribute or take action based on this email. Freedom of Information
requests can be submitted either by email (EQl@gamblingcommission.gov.uk) or by writing to:
FOI request Gambling Commission Victoria Square House Victoria Square Birmingham B2 4BP
Please clearly state that your request is under the Freedom of Information Act.

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
requests can be submitted either by email (FQl@gamblingcommission.gov.uk) or by writing to:
FOI request Gambling Commission Victoria Square House Victoria Square Birmingham B2 4BP
Please clearly state that your request is under the Freedom of Information Act.




From:
To:
Subject: RE: Employment figures for R92 "Gambling and betting activities"
Date: 28 April 2022 11:08:00

Thank you [}

These links are very helpful.

Best regards,

rrom: I -1 o>

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 9:51 AM

To: |GG @52 blingcommission.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Employment figures for R92 "Gambling and betting activities"

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links
Hi

The following table within the BRES (Business Register and Employment Survey)
may be of use to you, however please note that sample size may be too small to
provide results:

Industry (2, 3 and 5 - digit SIC) - Business Register and Employment Survey (BRES): Table 2 -
Office for National Statistics (ons.gov.uk)

There is also earnings information provided from the ASHE (Annual Survey of Hours and
Earnings) which may be of interest:

Earnings and hours worked, industry by two-digit SIC: ASHE Table 4 - Office for National Statistics
(ons.gov.uk)

Finally our NOMIS website will enable you to run a query on our datasets — it may be worth
having a look:

WWW.nomis.gov.uk

| hope this help.

Thanks

Office for National Statistics | Swyddfa Ystadegau Gwladol




I 20 cov..ik | wwnw.ons.gov.uk| @ONS

From:_@Qamblingcommission.gov.uk>

Sent: 26 April 2022 12:33

Subject: Employment figures for R92 "Gambling and betting activities"

You don't often get email from- @gamblingcommission.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Good afternoon,

Do you have any employment figures by industry at finer granularity than those in the EMP13:

Employment by Industry data? In particular, | am interested in seeing figures for the gambling
industry (SIC classification R92).

Best regards,

GAMBLING COMMISSION
Victoria Square House
Victoria Square
Birmingham B2 4BP

Website: www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk

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
requests can be submitted either by email (EOl@gamblingcommission.gov.uk) or by writing to:
FOI request Gambling Commission Victoria Square House Victoria Square Birmingham B2 4BP
Please clearly state that your request is under the Freedom of Information Act.




From:

To: @ons.gov.uk
Subject: ONS and OSR Experimental statistics project
Date: 23 May 2022 12:13:00

Afternoon both,

| recently had an email from who mentioned a project between
ONS and OSR regarding a refresh of Experimental statistics. Would you happen to
have any further information on this project and the requirements involved in being on
the working group?

Many thanks,

Gambling Commission
Victoria Square House

Victoria Square
Birmingham B2 4BP

www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk

[Working days Monday-Thursday]




From:
To:
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]:RE: Remote Gambling Data for ONS
Date: 23 May 2022 10:35:07

Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

i

Many thanks for your email. I've noted your comments, advised the business area
and have changed our schedule to request the data in November instead.

Kind regards

From:_@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>

Sent: 23 May 2022 09:52

To: S o 5o

Subject: [EXTERNAL]:RE: Remote Gambling Data for ONS

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello ||

Apologies for not informing you earlier but we are no longer publishing bi-annually.
The next set of data is now due alongside our next publication in the last week of November.
Going forward, our annual publication should always be in the last week of November.

Kind regards

b

rror: N o . 1i

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 2:56 PM

To: [ @22mblingcommission.gov.uk>; [ @zamblingcommission.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Remote Gambling Data for ONS

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links



Further to my last email, as you submit the data via Movelt, | imagine you will
need a password reset. Please advise if this is the case and | can get that sorted
for you.

Thanks

rrom: I

Sent: 10 May 2022 14:55
To: [l @zamblingcommission gov.uk
Subject: FW: Remote Gambling Data for ONS

Good afternoon

| just wanted to get in touch to say hello and to let you know that | will be taking
over the work that || B lli] has been dealing with, so I will be your contact
going forward.

| can see that the deliveries of Remote Gambling Data come in bi-annually with
the next data due end of May. I’'m making arrangements for the next batch of data
to be ingested and would ask that you let me know if you think there will be any
issues with these data coming in

| look forward to working with you.

Kind regards

| Data Growth & Operations
Office for National Statistics | Swyddfa Ystadegau Gwladol

I o gov. uk |
I —r ; l
| www.ons.gov.uk | @ONS | @ONSFocus

Working pattern - Week 1 Monday - Friday, Week 2 Monday - Thursday

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may contain information that
d. If

is privilegec

f you are not the named recipient, or respc

se, distribute, forward, c e or use this e-mail or its attachments in any

recipient,

form. If you ha this communication in erro accept our apologies and promptly inform the

sender by e-mail or by telephoning the above number. Please also immediately delete this message and any

attachments

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or



From:
To:
Subject: RE: Remote Gambling Data for ONS
Date: 23 May 2022 09:51:00

Attachments: image001.png

Hello [

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

0

ror: I © o' <o o>

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 2:56 PM

To: | @ 22mblingcommission.gov.uk>; [ @gamblingcommission.gov.uk

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
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]:ONS and OSR Experimental statistics project
Date: 26 May 2022 15:20:00

i

Thanks for all the information on the project, it sounds really interesting.

I’'m not quite sure at this stage how | could help but would be happy to have a conversation
about potentially being involved in some way.

fm around most of Mon-Wed next week, I

- - any of those days suit you?

Thanks,

Gambling Commission

Victoria Square House
Victoria Square
Birmingham B2 4BP

www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk
[Working days Monday-Thursday]

From: _@Statistics.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 3:10 PM

To: [, < < b/ingcommission.gov.uk-; |
I © o5 cov.uk>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]:ONS and OSR Experimental statistics project

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links
i I

Many thanks for your email and for your interest in our work on experimental
statistics. Here’s some background to the Office for Statistics Regulation’s project
that includes looking at the language around experimental statistics, as well as the
reframing the designation of National Statistics.

We have been conducting a review about the designation to see how we can
make it relevant and useful now. The UK Statistics Authority Board has approved
our project to replace ‘National Statistics’ as a label put on official statistics to
signify that OSR as the regulatory arm of the Authority has confirmed that the
statistics meet the standards of the Code of Practice for Statistics.



The Statistics and Registration Service Act requires us to conduct assessments
and confirm compliance with the Code — the legal term for confirmed statistics
would remain ‘National Statistics’ but we can move away from using it publicly.
Our research has shown that it is ambiguous and unclear. Instead we are moving
to emphasise that the official statistics have been independently reviewed by the
regulator and found to comply with the Code, showing trustworthiness, quality and
value (our Code pillars).

| am planning our designation refresh project — a major part of it is to test the
labels and explanations for the key concepts. We want to ensure that they are
clear to the various audiences — both among producers and users.

You may be familiar with the National Statistics logo — it is put on all the statistics
that we confirm comply with the Code. We have pondered about how to simplify
the symbol, such as stripping it back to a simple tick to indicate the statistics that
have been verified by OSR. We were wondering whether pop up messages would
be helpful to say what the tick means and to have hyperlinks to our decisions.

As | mentioned above, other items to test include a new label for Experimental
Statistics — we have a few suggestions so far. There are other short statements
that we want to ensure are clear as well — a statement showing that producers are
regulated (‘We are regulated by the Office for Statistics Regulation’), and there are
some statements that we (OSR) need to use to explain our decisions. As well as
clarifying the presentation of experimental statistics, the GSS is coincidentally also
keen to develop guidance for statistics producers — OSR is including that
development within our activities.

We would very much welcome your help with this project. I'd be very happy to
arrange a time to talk through the project and to see how you feel you can
contribute to the development.

Best regards

Office for Statistics Regulation, UK
Statistics Authority | | Email:
@statistics.gov.uk | Website: Office for Statistics Regulation | Follow

us on Twitter: @StatsRegqulation | Code of Practice for Statistics

Important - Privacy Policy

We take great care to protect your personal information. To reflect changes to
data protection law (GDPR), we have updated our Privacy Policy and would
encourage you to take a moment to read it. Our Privacy Policy explains how we
handle and protect your personal information, your legal rights and who to contact
if you have any questions about how your personal information is being used.




eror: I < Cornission o >

Sent: 23 May 2022 12:14

o I 2. co. .. S

Subject: [EXTERNAL]:ONS and OSR Experimental statistics project

You don't often get email frou_"aj gamblingcommission.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Afternoon both,

| recently had an email fromm who mentioned a project between
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

For information on the work of the UK Statistics Authority, visit:
http://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk
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Please Note: Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance

with our policy onthe use of electronic communications
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Legal Disclaimer: Any views expressed by the sender of this message are not necessarily those of



From:
To:
Subject: RE: Data Connect 22: Engineering PAYE Slides
Date: 30 September 2022 09:33:00

0

Easy mistake to make — | made it enough times myself when [ first joined the commission!
Thanks for the slides and thanks again for the talk — it sounds like it was a very interesting and
well implemented data engineering project.

Regards,

erom: I = < =o'

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 3:03 PM

To: |GG @52 blingcommission.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Data Connect 22: Engineering PAYE Slides

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Hi ] arologies, missed the second ‘s’ in commission... that's why | don't
work for the Gambling Commission!

Cheers,

rrom: I

Sent: 28 September 2022 14:54
To: il @22mblingcommision.gov.uk
Subject: Data Connect 22: Engineering PAYE Slides

Hi ] as discussed, here are the slides from today’s presentation.
Glad you enjoyed it!

Cheers,



From:
To:

Subject: RE: Designation refresh discussion session - Analysts
Date: 03 November 2022 15:18:03
Attachments: 221024 designation refresh analysts session.pptx

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links
Hello everyone

Thanks so much for sharing in the session. We promised to share the slides — for
those who weren’t able to attend, there are some test badges given at the end that
you didn’t have in the Word document. We would be very happy to receive further
comments.

Please do note that this material has been developed to stimulate discussion and
nothing is definite. We are aiming to put recommendations to the Authority Board
in the new year, so there is still time to share any thoughts.

Mani thanks
Office for Statistics Regulation, UK

atistics Authority | Tel: | Mob | | Email
@statistics.gov.uk | Website: Office for Statistics Regulation | Follow

us on Twitter: @StatsRegulation | Code of Practice for Statistics

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

rrom: IR

Sent: 20 September 2022 15:46




c I

Subject: Designation refresh discussion session - Analysts
When: 03 November 2022 13:30-15:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Hi everyone

You are very welcome to join in this session to talk through some concepts we are
developing related to explaining compliance with the Code of Practice and other
aspects such as the removal of the designation, experimental statistics and being
accountable.

The attached paper has some explanations that we would be grateful if you would
read before the session. Some of the information would be provided through the
website of the Office for Statistics Regulation and others would be on producers’
web pages with official statistics.

We will have some additional material to show you in the session including some
illustrative badges that can be considered. Nothing has been decided — all of the
material is intended to stimulate debate. Your feedback will help us review the
content, to see what is working and where we need to go back to the drawing
board.

Please let me know if you have any queries. Please feel free to forward this
meeting invite to a colleague if you are not able to attend.

Many thanks

Office for Statistics Regulation

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 313 514 086 727

Passcode: aj8WEQ
Download Teams | Join on the web




From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: GSS Conference - Final arrangements & train strikes
Date: 12 December 2022 12:03:00

Phew, thank goodness!
I've got a memory stick back up if we need it.

Thanks

rrom: N o <0v. />

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 12:02 PM

To:_@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
ce: I @32 blingcommission.gov.uk>; [ J| @statistics.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: GSS Conference - Final arrangements & train strikes

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links
Hi both,
This has worked perfectly.

Thanks a lot!

From:_@Eamblingcommission.gov.uk>

Sent: 12 December 2022 11:02

To: S - >
ce: I 222 blingcommission.gov.uk>; [ statistics.gov.uk>

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

| think the file is too big to send by email because of the videos. Our IT team are going to try and
share it with you via One Drive now, I'll also bring my laptop tomorrow and bring the
presentation on a memory stick tomorrow.

Thanks



From: I - - <.

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 12:32 PM

To:_@Qamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Cc:_@fzamblinfzcommission.gov.uk>; -@statistics.gov.ub

Subject: RE: GSS Conference - Final arrangements & train strikes

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Hi

Thank you very much and we look forward to hearing your work next week. The
venue does have video capability.

| can’t access the presentation as it is hosted on the gambling commissions
sharepoint. Therefore, please just ensure you bring a laptop with the presentation
(or sharepoint access) next week, just in case!

Best wishes,

From:_@Eamblingcommission.gov.uk>

Sent: 09 December 2022 11:39

To: E - <o k>
Cc:_@Qamblingcommission.gov.ub

Subject: RE: GSS Conference - Final arrangements & train strikes

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

al
Thanks for the instructions regarding the conference next week.

Please find attached our presentation for parallel session 2 on the 13" | have included a couple
of video’s on Slide 5. Can you confirm that we will be able to play video’s at the conference?

Kind Regards

From: I - - :...:>

Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 1:55 PM
To:-statistics.gov.uk>



Subject: RE: GSS Conference - Final arrangements & train strikes

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Hi all,

We hope you are all ok and looking forward to the GSS conference. There are a few things we
need to run past you, if you have any further questions please don’t hesitate to ask!

Train travel

As I'm sure you're all aware by now, there are train strikes happening on both conference days
affecting travel from all over the UK. The conference team have been working hard and are in
the proves of organising coaches from several locations. In order to help with the planning of this
can you please fill out the form to register interest in using one of the coaches that will be
provided: GSS Conference Travel: Register interest (office.com)

The conference is scheduled to start at 10:30, with arrival, tea/coffee and registration (luggage
store, refreshments and exhibition stalls) from 9:30, and scheduled to finish at 15:30 on Day 2.

Attendee form

Also, if you haven’t yet already, please fill out the delegate form. This will include
dietary/accessibility requirements and also you can choose other parallel session preferences:
Delegates form.

We have also attached the agenda for the day so you can see the session timings. Let us know if
there are any problemes.

If you’re unable to attend

We are aware that some of the coach pick-up locations will be difficult to get to and this may
impact on you being able to present at the conference. If this is the case and you are no longer
able to attend/present, please let us know ASAP, so we can try to arrange another presenter. We
have looked into the option of having a hybrid approach and presenting virtually, but with the
associated costs and short amount of time this won’t be feasible. Therefore, you will need to be
able to present in person.

Equipment and presentation
On the day, we are hoping to have your presentation already set up by one of the committee.
Therefore, to help us do this as smooth as possible, can you please send us the slides by COP

Friday 9th Asa back-up in case technology fails us, can you also bring your own laptop to link up
to the system. We can try your laptop out prior to the session to check it works ok, just let us
know when you register.

On the day

On the day, when you register, can you please let the team know that you are presenting a
parallel session (they should also be aware). They will provide you with the information on what
to do for your presentation (e.g. the room you’re in, the committee member who will be there
to support your presentation etc, and answer any questions etc.)

Thanks



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Making sense of cost of living data: new insights tool published
Date: 15 December 2022 11:53:58

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Hello,

As someone who registered for our Cost of living conference in October 2022, |
am delighted to write to let you know that today we have published a new,

accessible cost of living insights tools.

The new tool is designed to help you navigate the wealth of published information
on this critical topic. You will find, all in one place, detailed, up-to-date and live
information about the cost of living in the UK including on spending, energy,
housing, employment, business and society.

Continuous development

We will continuously develop the new insights tool, updating it with relevant data
sources, and expanding with new features and visualisations. We also hope to
provide more granular detail where available on how the cost of living affects
people from different regions and socioeconomic backgrounds.

Your feedback
We would appreciate as much feedback as possible while we continue to develop
this tool. You can provide feedback through the on-page survey on the cost of

living insight tool, or by emailing us at |||l @cns.cov.uk.

Subscribe to our Cost of living e-newsletter

And, you can keep updated through subscribing to our Cost of living newsletter,
which summarises related publications from across government. To subscribe,
please visit our sign-up page and select "Cost of living newsletter" under our
subscription topic.

Best wishes,

g!!ice !or National Statistics | Swyddfa Ystadegau Gwladol

_@ons.gov.uk | www.ons.gov.uk| @ONS



From:

To: @ons.gov.uk
Subject: Government Analysis Function - learning and training courses
Date: 19 December 2022 10:11:00

Good morning,

| am a member of the GSS quality champions group and work on our department’s official
statistics publications. | was recently made aware of the Government Analysis Functions learning
and training courses, is this something that | might be able to get access to?

Many thanks,

Gambling Commission
Victoria Square House

Victoria Square

Birmingham B2 4BP

www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk

[Working days Monday-Thursday]





